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Dear Jim Johnson, 

Reg. No.: W0033-02 Drogheda Landfill 

Further to your letter dated 18th March 2021 regarding the submission of information in accordance with Article 

14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of a licence review from Louth 

County Council for a facility located at Drogheda Landfill , we hereby request an extension of the submission 

date to 10th June 2021 to allow the required information to be collated.   

 

Yours sincerely, 

for RPS Ireland Limited (NI) 

 

 
 

Angela McGinley 

Senior Scientist -Waste 

angela.mcginley@rpsgroup.com 

+44 28 9694 9946 
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